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The United States Allegheny Arsenal ac FrTER
For+h1eth Butler, Thirty-Ninth & Penn Ave. A
Pittsburgh Penna
A llegheny County
HABS 8-1

The main number %-1 hag been subdivided as follows:

8.1 Group Plan & Plaques 8-1-F  Armory

8-1-A  Commandant's Quarters &-1-G Boiler House
8-1-B Officers' Quarters &-1-H Machine Shop
8~1-C Barracks Building - 8-1-dJ Entrance Gates
gul-D N.C.0. Quarters 8.1-X Guard Houee
8-1-E  Storehouse &-1-1L  Carriage Shop

The property on which the arsenal stands wag bought by
Colonel William Foster from a Mr. Hall on April 4 1814, It
was sold by Col. Fogter to the Government on April 9 1814
for $12,000.00, thirty acres in all.

The book, "Domestio Architecture of the American Colonieg"

-by Figke Kimball reproduces on page 221 an illustration made

from an original study by Benjamin Henry Latrobe, the architect,
for the Commandant's Quarters. Mr Kimball gtates that the origi-
nal drawings are in the Library of Congress. ) Upon inquiry, Mr.
Holland replies that there are no drawings of the argenal in
the Library of Congregs and referred the writer to the Bureau

of Ordinance, where such drawings are filed;]No further investi-
gation was mede.

Work on the Argenal was begun in 1814, A village of cabins
wag built for workmen, thig settlement developing later into
the modern district known as Lawrenceville. The firgt group
of buildings and the stone wall with itg gates, whihh entirely

. surrounde the two parts of the vroverty was completed in 1820.

Later additione were made up to 1868. The arsenal gerved

- during the Civil War and wag an active post up to 1926, when

it wag gold-at public au ction. Heinz acquited the Northern
half and the Southern half was given to the city of Pitteburgh
as a recregbtional area. Thie latter portion contaimed stables

- and powder magazines, The stone p iwder house was meaeured ané
' drswn by the Wegtern Penngylvania “rchitectural Survey.

The Northern half, north of Butler gtreet, contained bufld-
ings arranged in a square; there was a storehouse, three storieéd
high , with a tower 120 feet high, constituting the main ar-
eenal or magazine of arms and in this part there were erected
officers' quarters, the barracks, the armory and various shéps
and offices.

The ﬁrsenal manufactured gun carrisges, armory, horse and
infantry equipment and ammunition,but no cannon. One of the
first steamiengines in the United States was installed here in

??111828 at a cost of $12,000.00
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In modern times, since the sale to private hands, the A
Northern portion hasg been extensively built over with ware-
housges, rallroad spurs,etc, and some of the old buildings have
been rewised for other uses. There have been extensive altera- "

‘tions, the old sash removed, stairs altered, and in some cases

portions of buildings demolished when the new Fortieth Street
bridge was built. :

The roofs of the original buildinges were covered with
copper. They were kept brightly burnished by the prisoners,
go it is said. None of these roofs remain or if they do, are-
now covered with glate. Mosgt of the chimney terminations
have been re-built. '

In 1828 a procession of honor for LaFayette halted at
the Argenal gate: he was given the national salute of 24 guns,
one for each state in the Union, after which Major Churohill,
the commandant, entertained him at breakfast.

The tuildings are geverein line and with little or no
embellishment. The cemmandant's quarters and its symmetrical
twin oprosite, the officers' quarters, are built of stone.
This stone is scored in an interesting way. The original T
porch hag been removed on the commandznt's quarters and a later
one added on two sides of the building. The stone has been e
painted red, obscuring the beauty of the original color and
texture. The sagh have mostly been removed but as geveral
¢f the original ones remain they have served as a gulde for .
supplying the missing munting on the drawings. The ghutters

have also been taken away. The boick portions were added later.

The parracks building is of particular interest, simple-
ané ingenious in plan and with sore very charming detail. The
0ld stailrway and the second floor mantels are particularly ~ .
pleasing. Attention is called to the oval shaped plaster ceiling
in the N.C.0 quarters. (Non-commirsioned officers _

The Storehouge is an interesting building with a large
windlass built in the roof space to hoist articles of weight to
the gecond floor. The roof is supported with a wooden truss with
friction joints.

The armory 1s an extremely simple stone structure with a
beautifully 1lsid ashiar wall.

The stone wall which surrounds the proverty is very attrac-
tive and the gates well designed. The guard house on Butler
Street is evidently of a2 later date and inferdior in degign,but.
it has always struck the popular fancy and is ususlly festured
in any publicity gilven the Argenal. A move ig on foot to preserve

it permanently. (::;f{d,cng <344- é;:: E
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